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Malave, Erin LoA 00002610k

From: ToddRusso [todd@]alvage.com]
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 4:51 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: brian@jalvage.com
Subject: Corporation Address change

To Whom It May Concern:
Flease note the following address change Jalvage, LLC;
FEIN# 270716506

Current Adderss:
Jalvage, LLC.
7953 sw 111 street
Miami,Fl. 33156

New Physical Address:
Jalvage, LLC.

11944 Streamside Drive
Loveland, OH. 45140

New Mailing Address:

Jalvage, LLC.

10663 Loveland-Maderia Road #302
{.oveland, Ohio, 45140

Todd M. Russo
Vice-President
Jalvage, LLC
todd@jalvage.com

www.jalvage.com
Phone# 954-261-9874
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This communication, together with any links(s) and/or attachment(s), is exclusively for the intended recipient(s) named above. It contains information that
may be confidential, proprietary, personal and/or privileged. If you are not an intended recipient(s), distribution, forwarding, copying or other transmission
of this communication or the information contained therein, or any use, action or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited. Information
transmitted that is protected by the Attorney-Client privilege and reviewed in error or otherwise by persons other than the intended recipient(s) shall not
constitute a waiver of the Attorney-Client privilege. I you have received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately by telephone or by return
email, and delete this email, aleng with any attachments. ’
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